

Mohammad Abuayyash

General Physician

Trusty General Physician with experience in various care settings. Strong background in providing quality care to patients of wide range of ages and backgrounds. Proven track record of successfully diagnosing and treating variety of chronic and acute medical conditions.

Contact

Address

Hebron Palestine

Phone

+970592151334

E-mail

mohammad7abuayyash@gmail.com

Skills

EMR

Interdisciplinary team coordination

Internal medicine

Pediatrics

Primary care

Treatment regimens

Staff collaboration

Health Risk Assessments

Languages

Arabic :
native
speaker

■■■■■
Excellent

English

■■■■■
Very Good

Work History

2022-03 -

2023-03

Internship Doctor

Princess Alia's Governmental Hospital , Hebron

- Evaluated patient histories, complaints, and current symptoms.
- Interviewed patients concerning physical complaints, discussed symptoms, asked questions, and suggested treatment options.
- Identified serious conditions and emergency situations and immediately referred for prompt care.
- Engaged with other professionals to impart knowledge and discuss best treatment courses.

Education

2015-09 -

2022-01

Faculty of Medicine, Mansoura University - Mansoura, Egypt

2012-07 -

2014-01

AMIDEAST - Hebron, Palestine

An intensive two-year English access micro scholarship program by the American consulate General in Jerusalem

Certifications

Advanced Cardiac Life Support

Basic Life Support

Infection Control

Patient Safety

Basic Surgical Skills sutures



Honors and Activities

2007-2015 : I got at first place in my school (primary, basic, secondary), GPA 98.5%

2012-2014 : I award the first place of North Hebron Table Tennis Championship